
 
From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director  
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 2:15 PM 
To: All State KSIS Contacts  
Subject: KSIS Notification: Release of Campus.2527 Scheduled for July 23 
 
KSIS Contact, 
  
Please be advised that KDE has confirmed the release of Campus.2527 to start Wednesday, July 23, at 7:00 p.m., 
(Central)/ 8:00 p.m. (Eastern). Infinite Campus will be temporarily unavailable during the update process. Please contact 
Lisa Keeter or DeDe Conner if you have any questions or concerns about the update schedule. 
  
See the Kentucky release notes for state specific items and Campus.2527 for the full manifest of changes. 
  
Please share this information with individuals in your district or office as appropriate. 
  
Thank you! 
 
Infinite Campus Release Highlights – Campus.2527 
Kentucky Specific 

Item Description 

Immunizations We made several updates concerning Kentucky's immunization rules, including: 
• Converting Kentucky's hard-coded immunization rules to soft-coded and also 

making them read-only for all users. 
• Fixing all immunization extracts to correctly report these new rules. 
• Updating all immunization dose requirements. 
• Adding the Nightly Compliance Report to automatically calculate and refresh 

student vaccine compliance on a nightly basis. 
See the Kentucky Immunization Rules article for additional details. 

District Information We made the County field on the District Information tool required for Kentucky users, and 
we locked the County attribute dictionary. 

Sync – Scope Year Data syncing between districts and state edition will change scope years. 
• 2025-26 becomes the scope year (real time data syncing)  
• 2024-25 becomes the Minus 1 year (limited manual syncing)  
• 2026-27 becomes the Plus 1 year (limited manual syncing)  

2023-24 becomes no longer available for any data synchronizing  

 
Core Product 

Item Description 

Campus Digital 

Repository 

The Campus Digital Repository has been transitioned to use off-premise cloud storage for all 
users. 

Campus Instruction The Student Groups tool has been updated to improve the visual design of the tool. The tool 
now includes a Group View, which lists all of the groups for that section, the number of 
members, and available actions to take for that group. In the Student View, students are 
listed with their assigned groups. 
The process for creating student groups from Score Analysis has also been updated to 
improve usability. 

Campus Learning A new Section Feed tool has been released for Instruction users. This tool collects 
communications for a section, consisting of posts by teachers and students and their replies. 
Teachers can create posts and replies; students' communication options depend on the 
Section Feed Settings but may include posting, replying, and uploading attachments. To view 
a section's feed, click the speech bubbles icon in the Teaching Center or view the Classroom 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Frelease-pack-campus2527-june-2025%23kentucky&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cea21668aa48e4681c3bc08ddc3cb719a%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638882000798737960%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4LGL6gGFKQf5U7pYP8apMJCcswgfhIJkN%2FusBTqzU1E%3D&reserved=0
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Item Description 

screen. Section Feeds are enabled for students and parents via the Portal Display Options. A 
Section Feed Administration tool allows admins to view feeds for sections and resolve flagged 
replies. 
Teachers can now print quizzes for students unable to use computers. Printed quizzes closely 
resemble the digital versions taken by other students. Teachers also have the option of 
printing an answer key that includes the answers and settings selected. 
 
The process for manually scoring quizzes has been updated. To change the auto-calculated 
score for a question, click Edit Score and enter the new score. This process prevents auto-
calculation logic from overwriting the manually-entered score if it is triggered again. 

Campus Student/Parent The toast messages that previously displayed for server errors in the top right corner of the 
screen in Campus Student and Campus Parent have been replaced by modal warnings for 
improved accessibility. 

Dependent Care Dependent Care is now available for use. Dependent Care assists school districts in offering 
school-age care for district students. Through this tool, school districts can: 

• Schedule care for multiple scenarios through individual sessions 
• Session rosters 
• Offer payment, discount, and late fee charges 
• Student Session attendance along with emergency contacts and authorized 

pickup persons 
• Required registration forms 

Enrollment An issue with the Firefox browser not allowing users to generate or print enrollment history 
has been corrected. 

Grading & Standards Users assigned correct tool rights to Course Master Information could not push changes to 
courses unless they were also assigned SIS Role. This has been corrected. In order to push 
Course Master data to courses, users need modify rights to the selected calendar and the 
following tool rights: 

• Read and Write rights to Course Masters and Courses to Push to Courses. 
• Read, Write, and Add rights to Course Masters and Courses to add 

Assessments, Categories, Grade Calc Options, and then Push to Courses. 

Learner Planning An issue was resolved where the Related Service dropdown in the Specially Designed 
Instruction editor was not retaining selected values after saving. This fix applies to states with 
rewritten plans. 

Navigation The New Look of Infinite Campus has replaced Classic Campus. To learn more about this new 
version of Campus, see the Try the New Look of Infinite Campus article or watch the Latest 
Innovations video. 

Scheduling Moving a section's placement to another section based on placement suggestions caused 
negative sections to display on the Scheduling Board and caused a failure when saving 
changes. This has been corrected. 
 
The Scheduling Center showed a No Students Enrollment message in the Student Request 
Entry section. When a new Schedule Structure was selected, the students displayed. This has 
been corrected. 
Since the Campus.2511 Release, users who were assigned Read and Write rights to Add 
Course could not add a new course without also having Read, Write, and Add rights to Course 
Information. This has been corrected. Users can add courses with Read and Write rights to 
Add Course, and Read rights to Course Information. 

Security A new SAML – SSO Login Details report is now available. This report displays a record of all 
SAML login attempts for the past 7 days, detailing the: 

• Timestamp 
• log ID (unique identifier given to each login attempt) 
• The username of the person who logged in (or attempted to log in), 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fenable-section-feed&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cea21668aa48e4681c3bc08ddc3cb719a%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638882000798835587%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MGZyimBFCQi%2FcCxVTa1HhncKI504EsdR2HnnSuQbSqk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fsection-feed-administration-folder&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cea21668aa48e4681c3bc08ddc3cb719a%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638882000798849354%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FmO%2BHa3lXbNaWYQr5NBeCK1eTU9Ocub8n4r%2FCXp%2Bjc0%3D&reserved=0
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https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fdependent-care-dashboard&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cea21668aa48e4681c3bc08ddc3cb719a%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638882000798895887%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GkjSAYSkMa0tCPZnzJ5M11fB5mxY550IUb8mhZX5yMo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fcourse-master-information-tool-rights&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cea21668aa48e4681c3bc08ddc3cb719a%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638882000798910460%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OdnXUIJu7Qtpti%2Bj0kZd4Sa1QJaT%2F%2Fh%2Bh%2FpyAxX2fSo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Ftry-the-new-look-of-campus&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cea21668aa48e4681c3bc08ddc3cb719a%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638882000798925089%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SjWFQB0Vu9lI5rZ3D86auhrhLFpdtw54rXG8gGfFndg%3D&reserved=0
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Item Description 

• If the record is information or an error occurred 
• If an error occurred, the error message that was presented 
• The SSO configuration used to validate the login 
• The attribute used for identification 

Using this report, users can audit SSO logins on their system and troubleshoot issues they 
may be experiencing. 
  
Descriptive error messages were added to the SSO Service Provider Configuration. Now, 
when the system is unable to access the certificate repository, users will be alerted of this 
issue and its impact on enabling a new SSO configuration or utilizing an existing configuration. 
Users will also receive descriptive error messages when trying to sync or upload an XML file, 
and the system cannot properly connect with the certificate repository. 

Transportation Transportation 2.0 is available. District Support is asking that no one enable to the new 
transportation tool currently. Once KDE testing is completed, districts will be notified that 
the new tool can be enabled if desired. For questions about the transportation tools, contact 
Ronda Devine by email.   

 
Lisa Keeter 
KSIS Service Manager 
Division of School Data Services 
Office of Education Technology 
 
Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2462 
Email: lisa.keeter@education.ky.gov  
300 Sower Blvd., 4NE36 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
 

 
 
This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and 
you are requested to notify the sender immediately. 
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